Minutesofthe <u>SPECIALMEETING</u> of the SwanageTownCouncilheldattheTownHall on FRIDAY,5thJuly2002at9.30a.m.

- Present CouncillorJ.Roscoe–Chairman CouncillorG.A.Baume CouncillorMrsJ.Farrow CouncillorG.A.Marsh CouncillorMrsH.O'Donovan CouncillorMrsJ.D.Wheeldon
- 1. <u>APOLOGIES</u> ApologiesfortheirinabilitytoattendtheMeetingwerereceived fromCouncillorsMrsC.Gainsborough,AHMiller,G.M.Suttle, C.R.Sutton,W.S.TriteandM.R.Woolley.

CouncillorsJ.RoscoeandMrsJ.D.Wheeldondidnotvoteon, orpropose,orsecond any the motions of the following planning applications, by reason of being elected members of the Purbeck District Council's Planning Board.

2. <u>PLANS</u>	The following submitted applications for permission to develop we reconsidered.
PlanNo	Applicant, Proposal, Site, & Observation.
NonDelegated Application	
6/2002/0458	MrJMansell Demolishexistinganderectblockof5flatswithgaragingand parking. 6,CranborneRoad,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.
undertheModelCodec	edeclaredapersonalinterestinthefollowingapplication ofConductbyreasonofhissonbeinganexemployeeofthe edintheMeetingduringitsconsideration.
6/2002/0541	RG&MVWylieBuilders&Dev Redevelopsitewithblockof8self-containedflats,garaging andcarparking,9beachhutsandcliffstabilisation,modify vehicularaccess. BallardPointHouse,24,BurlingtonRoad,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.Subjecttotheimplementationof thecliffstabilisationschemeandtheprovisionofadequate drainage.
Delegated Application	
6/2002/0474	Mr&MrsJPeto Erectconservatoryextension. 6StrecheRoad,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.
6/2002/0475	Mr&MrsARouse Erectbalconyoverexistingconservatory. 32A,BurlingtonRoad,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.

	-1-
6/2002/0480	PurbeckHouseHotelLtd Erectahousewithintegralgarage,formnewvehicularaccess. GroundsofPurbeckHouseHotel,ManorRoad,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Refuse. Overdevelopmentofthesite,whichis inaconservationarea.Considerthatthedesignandmaterialsof theproposeddwellingaremediocre.Concernexpressed regardingfurtheradditionaltrafficonaschoolaccessroad.
6/2002/0481 LISTED	PurbeckHouseHotelLtd FormopeninginwallinManorRoad. GroundsofPurbeckHouseHotel,ManorRoad,Swanage OBSERVATION: Refuse.Overdevelopmentofthesite,whichis inaconservationarea.Considerthatthedesignandmaterialsof theproposeddwellingaremediocre.Concernexpressed regardingfurtheradditionaltrafficonaschoolaccessroad.
6/2002/0503	DrJMunday&DrWHeard Erectgarage/lobbyandcloakroomextensionandalterationsto convertexistinggaragetoutilityroomandstudy. 26,MoorRoad,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.
6/2002/0510	MrRTurner Convertgarage/workshopintoself-containedaccommodation asanannexetothemainhouse-retrospective. Oldfeld,10,CauldronMeadows,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Refuse.Requireimmediateenforcement actionbyPurbeckDistrictCounciltoreturnbuildingto workshop.
6/2002/0511	Mr&MrsKGParradine Insertdormerwindowtofacilitateloftconversion. 56,RablingRoad,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.Subjecttoconfirmationthatno objectionsfromneighbourshavebeenreceived.
6/2002/0513	MrDBishop Demolishexistinggarageanderectnewdetachedgarage. 4,BallardEstate,Swanage. OBSERVATION:Approve.
6/2002/0514	Mr&MrsTurner Erectrearconservatoryextension. 16,KingswoodClose,Swanage. OBSERVATION:Approve.
6/2002/0517	JSpencerDevelopmentsLtd Alterationsandextensionstoconvertexistingnursinghome into8self-containedflats. MagnoliaHouse,18,VictoriaAvenue,Swanage. OBSERVATION:Approve.Concernexpressedregardingthe closureofanursinghome.

	-2-
6/2002/0523	TheChurchofStMary
	Alterationstoboundarywallattwoplacesofexistingvehicular
	access. ChurchofStMarytheVirgin,ChurchHill,Swanage.
	OBSERVATION: Approve.

6/2002/0524 **TheChurchofStMary** Alterationstoboundarywallattwoplacesofexistingvehicular access. ChurchofStMarytheVirgin,ChurchHill,Swanage. **OBSERVATION:** Approve.

CouncillorMrsG.A.Marshdeclaredapersonalinterestinthefollowingapplication under the ModelCode of Conduct by reason of being an ordained Elder of the United Reformed Church and remained in the Meeting.

6/2002/0525 LISTED	Mr&MrsJupp RemovetopofoldwatertowerandtileoverwithPurbeck Stoneslates. 110,HighStreet,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.
6/2002/0526	DurlstonManagementLtd. Removecondition10ofPA6/1995/0091(Noalterationsto doors,windows,balconies,chimneys,gableendsandverge treatments). DurlstonPoint,&DurlstonCourt,76,&78,ParkRoad,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Refuse.Stronglyobjecttotheremovalofany oftheplanningconditions.Thebuildingsareinaprominent positioninconservationarea.MembersoftheCounciland officersgavegreatcareandattentiontotheoriginalplanning applicationbeforeitwasapproved.
6/2002/0532	Mr&MrsDean Erectrearconservatoryextension. 14,CauldronAvenue,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.
6/2002/0534	Mr&MrsJCole Erectionofdetachedgarage. 4,SunnydaleRoad,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.
6/2002/0535	MrsEWhite Constructménage/drywinterexerciseareaforhorses. CauldronBarnFarm,CauldronBarnRoad,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.Subjecttotheexerciseareabeing usedsolelyforprivateuse.Concernexpressedregardingthe possiblepollutionofthestream.

	-3-
6/2002/0537	MrALansdell Erectrearextensionandalterationstoexistingdormerwithoff roadparking. 14,ClunyCrescent,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Refuse.Considerthattherearextension constitutesoverdevelopment,whichwouldbeoverbearingand resultinaseriouslossofdaylighttoneighbouringproperties. Concernwasexpressedregardinginconstanciesinthe submitteddrawings,thedemolitionofthestonewallattherear oftheproperty,andtheremovalofthesharedchimney.
Amendedplans	
6/2002/0335	
6/2002/0336	Refurbishmenttoformtwoshopswithmaisonetteover andonehouse. 65,HighStreet,Swanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.
6/2002/0427	Erectfirstfloorsideextensionandnewtiledroofover existingconservatory. 115,KingsRoadSwanage. OBSERVATION: Approve.

3. <u>ANYOTHERMATTERSTHATTHECHAIRMANDECIDESAREURGENT</u> Therewerenomattersreportedunderthisitem.

